Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 16 May 2024 00:30

To: Rupali Pol

Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Santosh Tambe; Sitaram Mistry; Maintenance Ahmedabad
Subject: FW: AHM_T1- FOOD COURT _ WOW CHINA EQUIPMENT CHALLAN_
Attachments: Pages from CamScanner 05-13-2024 13.49.pdf

Dear Ma’am,
Equipment received as per the attached invoice.
Request to you Ma’am kindly approve the same.

Best Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: AHM_ T1- FOOD COURT _ WOW CHINA EQUIPMENT CHALLAN_

Dear Rupali Ma’am,

Kindly approve the attached Invoice to upload invoice on portal.

Steelcraft food service Equipments Pvt Ltd. Semolina/P0/24-25/000095 | 06/04/2024

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 May 2024 13:55

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: AHM_ T1- FOOD COURT _ WOW CHINA EQUIPMENT CHALLAN_

Dear Trupti,

Please find the attachment Invoice of the Wow China Equipment for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry
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